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:.Tradéwellz, Becky

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 1:01 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky; August, Tyler
Subject: RE: Amendment request

Hi Becky,

We want to include, in the required disclosure of any vaccines/medication/treatments the puppy has received, a disclosure
of if the puppy has or has not been seen by a licensed Wisconsin veterinarian. If the puppy has been seen, we would like
those medical records to be available to the potential purchaser prior to purchase of the animal--from our understanding,
under current law they don't gain access to those records until after they become the owner of the animal, but we want
them to have access to them before sale. We would also like to require the seller to give the purchaser the name and
contact information of the veterinarian who examined the dog. If the puppy has not been seen, it must be explicitly
disclosed to the purchaser that it has not been seen by a vet.

| hope this is helpful. If you have any additional questions, please feel free to give Tyler or | a call.
Best,

Amber




/Tradéwelll Becky

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 5:31 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Question

Hi Becky,

One quick question before Tyler & | decide how we want to proceed w/ the amendment. What is the statutory definition for
“"at the time of sale?"....

We want the disclosure (amendment) to take place before the exchange of money. Maybe we could chat tomorrow if
further clarification is needed? As always, thanks for your swift work on this bili!

Best,
Amber



\Traﬁde?welzl, Becky

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 9:54 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: August, Tyler

Subject: RE: Puppy bill

Yes that's correct. We basically want the sellers to automatically have to give the purchaser those records rather than
have the onus be on the purchaser to go get them.

So the short answer is yes.

Thanks!

Amber

From: Tradewell, Becky

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2008 5:15 PM
To: Hodgson, Amber

Subject: RE: Puppy bill

Amber,

So a seller would have to get health records for all of the dogs that have seen Wisconsin veterinarians from the
veterinarians and automatically provide the records to buyers?

Becky

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2008 5:12 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Puppy bill

Hi Becky,

| have a small request regarding the most current amendment you've been working on. Rather than "signed consent for
the purchaser to have access to the dog’s health care records," we'd like the seller to have to give the medical records to
the buyer--basically, we want the onus on the seller rather than the purchaser when it comes to obtaining the records.

I hope this is clear. Please feel free to call me in the morning if you wish to discuss further.

Thanks!

Amber
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TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 567

v/

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 8, line 9: substitute “Before” for “When”.

2. Page 8, line 12: after that line insert:

“Im. A statement of whether the dog has been examined by a veterinarian
licensed under ch. 453 and, if so, the veterinarian’s name and contact information
and a copy of the veterinarian’s health care records for the dog.”.

3. Page 8, line 18: substitute “Before” for “When".

(END) v



